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Rivera, Maribel

From: Laura Clawson [clawsl@palmbayflorida.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2011 12:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Addition of EIN number

Hello,

We filed our paperwork with Sunbiz and did not have an EIN number at the time. We have since applied for and
received the number. Please add the following EIN number to the account below:

45-2513624

Florida Non Profit Corporation
SPACE COAST PUBLIC PERSONNEL/RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number N11000004954
FEIEIN Number NONE

Date Filed 05/19/2011
State FL
Status ACTIVE

Principal Address

1278 ADMIRALTY BLVD.
ROCKLEDGE FL 32955

Mailing Address

1600 HUNTINGTON LANE
ROCKLEDGE FL 32955

Registered Agent Name & Address

CLAWSON, LAURA A
120 MALABAR ROAD SE
PALM BAY FL 32907 US

Thank you so very much for your time and help. If this is not the appropriate person to send this to, please let
me know how to proceed. Thank you again for your time and help!

Best regards,

Laura Clawson

City of Paim Bay
SCPP/RMA President
Ph: 321-952-3421
Fax: 321-733-3001
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